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August 9, 2010

BY FACSIMILE

Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin )
United States District Court S
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street, Room 1620
New York, New York 10007

Re:  Paul Gregory Allen, Trustee of the Estate of Adrian Jacobs v. Scholastic
Inc., 10-CV-5335 (SAS)

Dear Judge Scheindlin:

We represent Defendant Scholastic, Inc. in the above-identified matter. We write to
Allen v. Scholaespaetfully request an amendment to the schedule. Counsel for Plaintiff has advised us that Doc. 3

currently there is an initial pre-trial conference scheduled to take place on August 17, 2010 at
4:30 p.m. Unfortunately, | have a long-standing vacation scheduled for that week. We have
consulted with Plaintiff’s counsel and agreed to propose adjourning the initial pre-trial
conference to/(SeEtember 20th R8th or 29th. Plaintiff suggested that this may make more sense
in light of the parties’ stipulation, which was fifed on July 23, 2010 in connection with this
action, stating that Defendant has accepted service of the Summons and Complaint and that the
parties have agreed that the time for Defendant to respond to the Complaint would be extended
to September 16, 2010. This is the first request to amend the schedule of the initial pre-trial
conference in this case.

We thank the Court for its consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

. Do o Devedaty @

Dale M. Cendali

cc: Joseph A. Patella, Esq. (by facsimile)
Thomas R. Kline, Esq. (by facsimile)
Michele P. Schwartz (by facsimile)
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